

Telephone: 0800 917 3330

Email: enquiries@nppneurogroup.com

Web: www.nppneurogroup.com

# **Professional Profile**

## **PERSONAL INFORMATION**

Name	Dr Damon Mason	
Position	Consultant Clinical Psychologist	
Address	Sandford House, 6-7 Lower High Street, Stourbridge, West Midlands, DY8 1TE	
Email / Telephone	enquiries@nppneurogroup.com	0800 917 3330

## **PROFILE**

I qualified as a clinical psychologist in 2005 after many years of working in psychological research. I was appointed consultant in January 2012. I also have post qualification training in clinical neuropsychology.

I have a number of interests. My NHS work is largely focused on neuropsychology and rehabilitation but I have extensive experience working with adjustment disorders or in a psychotherapy context. I have many interests including neurodegeneration, head injury and post-concussion syndrome.

I have worked as a psychologist for the British Horseracing Authority for over 10 years, assessing post-concussion injuries and return to riding status. I am also a peer reviewer at the Journal of Concussion.

I am also employed ad hoc as the clinical psychologist for the ProKare residential care group in Shropshire

## AREAS OF EXPERTISE / OTHER USEFUL INFORMATION

Associate Fellow of the British Psychological Society Fully HCPC registered Full indemnity insurance

## **EDUCATION**

January 2012 - January 2014

Postgraduate Diploma in Clinical Neuropsychology University of Bristol

October 2002 - October 2005 Doctorate in Clinical Psychology University of Birmingham

October 1993 - October 1994

MSc Research Methods in Psychology University of Reading

October 1989 - July 1992

BSc (Hons) Human Psychology Aston University

#### **EMPLOYMENT HISTORY**

January 2012 - Present Consultant Clinical Psychologist Senior clinician for Shropshire dementia psychology South Staffordshire & Shropshire NHS Trust NHS Trust

September 2014 - March 2016 Consultant Clinical Psychologist (Neurorehabilitation) Honorary clinical psychologist Shropshire Community NHS Trust NHS Trust

September 2010 - January 2012 Clinical Psychologist (Older Adult) Mental Health / Therapy / Neuropsychology Bradford District Care Trust NHS Trust